MI	NU	TES	1
			_1

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	January	20	24
E150183	200-						1
Somerse	·						
Courtho	use						
	County Fiscal Co						
	9, 2024 with Ma	rshall Tod	d presiding	. The followi	ing Magistrates	were	
present:							
	Turpen	Wilson F	Ranshaw	Strunk			
(1) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Ma	gistate Wils	son and seco	nded by Magis	trate	
Ransha	w to approve the	minutes fr	om the last	meeting held	d on December	14, 2023.	
Motion o	carried.						
							\perp
(2) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
enter in	a Non Profit Agr	eement wit	h New Life	Church as a	warming cente	r. The	
County	will contribute \$1	000 per m	onth from J	anuary-Marc	h 2024. Motion	carried.	
(3) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Str	unk to pay	,
the first	draw to New Life	Church fo	r the montl	n of January.	Motion carried		
(4) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
extend/	renew the lease	on 3rd floc	r with CAS	A until Decer	mber 31, 2026.	Motion	
carried.							
(5) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Tur	pen and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilso	n to	
advertis	e for a Public He	aring to bri	ing the 461	Connector F	Roads into Cour	nty	
Mainten	ance. The roads	are listed	as follows:	Mark Shopv	ville Spur (655 f	eet), Mark	
Shopville	e Road (1,880 fe	et), Valley	Oak Road	(830 feet), C	oin Road (1,35	0 feet),	
Coin Ro	ad Connector (1	80 feet), P	in Oak Driv	e (1,071 feet) and Pin Oak (Connector	
(730 fee	t). Motion carrie	d.					
(6) Moti	on made by Mag	jistrate Rai	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Tur	pen to	
- 1	e for a Public He						y
	ance System. M					•	
(7) Moti	on made by Mag	jistrate Stri	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wilsor	n to accept	t
	bid submitted for	•					
Motion c							

BOOK	21	PAGE	466	

January

24

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

9th

Tuesday

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	January	20	24
E1501831L	D						
E1501851L	D						
(8) Motic	on made by Mag	iistrata Stri	ink and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransh	aw for	
 1, ,	the 2024 Sherif						
carried.	THE ZOZA CHEM	13 Dauget	as a writin		π σι φ+,σ22,σσ	o. Would't	
Joannou.							
(9) Motic	on made by Mag	istrate Wil	son and se	econded by M	lagistrate Strunk	c to approv	el
1, ,	al order setting i						
carried.	ar eraer eetarig .	TIGHTINITI (Jana 100 101	a a parties arre			
			1		<u> </u>		
 (10) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate St	runk and s	seconded by N	Magistrate Rans	shaw to	
allow the	Sheriff's Depart	tment to pa	articipate ir	n State Advan	cement Prograi	m. Motion	
carried.							
(11) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate St	runk and s	seconded by N	Magistrate Wilso	on to	
accept th	e 2022 local Miı	neral Tax S	Settlement	and turn bills	over. There wa	as five bills	
in total. (One was paid ar	nd four are	still deliqu	ent. Motion of	carried.		
(12) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate Ra	anshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate St	runk to	
accept th	e bid from FREI	Mechanic	al in the a	mount of \$14	5,000 for a new	HAVC	
at the De	tention Center.	This will c	ome from	arap monies.	Motion carried.		
(13) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate W	ilson and	seconded by I	Magistrate Strur	nk to	
accept th	e bid from Cent	ral Restau	rant Produ	cts in the amo	ount of \$13,360	for a new	
 	griddle for the [Detention (Center. Th	ese funds wil	I come from ara	p monies.	
Motion ca	arried.						
# '	on made by Ma						
	contract with Co	omprehens	sive Correc	tional Care to	or inmate medical	al services.	
Motion ca	arried.						
 (15) Mati	on mode by Me	giotroto \\/	المعم معما	seesaded by N	Magiatrata Ctrus	ole to otore	
 `	on made by Ma						
	Vell Food Mana	gement wi	ın a .uz ce	ent increase in	reeding inmate	s. Motion	
carried.							
 (16) Moti	on made by Ma	nistrata Po	anchaw an	d seconded h	w Magietrate Tu	irnen to na	<u> </u>
#	e in the amoun						У
	tention Center.						
	of equipment.				45 110 grant		
	III						
			,				

BOOK	21	PAGE	467

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	January	20	24
E150	1831LD						
(17) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to	
accept	t a check in the an	nount of \$8	3,753.18 fro	om the Deten	tion Center in sal	ary	
reimbu	urshment from the	inmate co	mmissary.	Motion carrie	ed.		
- 1	Notion made by M				by Magistrate Str	unk to	
bid the	e lease buyouts or	ı eight vehi	cles. Moti	on carried.			
(10) N	//otion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
──#` `	s three vehicles from					11 10	
 	C13T51J251687,			`			
	olet Express vin #		•			189	
 	s furniture and gai				prae mii aree irren		
(20) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
accept	t the bid in the am	ount of \$31	1,105 for D	ive Equipmer	nt to be purchase	d for the	
Rescu	e Squad. Motion	carried.					
(21) N	Notion made by M	agistrate R	anshaw ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate Str	unk for	
receiv	ing the 2024 Cour	ity Clerk's I	Budget as	a whole. Mo	tion carried.		
(20)							
	Motion made by Ma						
	ve the annual orde	er setting m	aximum a	mount for dep	outles and clerks.	Motion	
 carried	J.						
(23) N	/lotion made by Ma	anistrate S	trunk and	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to allow	v
- ` '	funds for the oper						
	drawer will contain				and downly diens		
		•					
(24) N	/lotion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Strun	k to	
purcha	ase 3000 ton of ro	ck. Motion	carried.				
	15						
(25) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
approv	ve the Road Work	Request for	or 1/9/2024	I. Motion car	ried.		
	Notion made by Ma				by Magistrate Str	unk to	
approv	ve the Bill List for	1/9/2024. I	Motion car	ried.			
1							

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	January	20	24	
F15010211								
E15018311	LU							
(27) Mot	tion made by Ma	anistrate S	trunk and s	seconded by M	Magistrate Wilsor	n to	_	
 	the Fund Transf				viagistrate vviisor	110		
арргоче	the Fully Trails	101 1/3	72024. 1010	dion camed.				
 (28) Mot	tion made by Ma	naietrate R	anchaw an	nd seconded h	y Magistrate Tur	nen to	+	
 	the Treasurer S				 	pen to	+	
арргото	the fredouter o	- Ctilomont	IOI DOCCIIII	501 2020. WO	don damed.		+	
 (29) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Ransl	naw to		
-	the Bank Recon							
1								
(30) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistrate T	urpen and	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to	1	
allow Jud	dge Todd to sign	n a Deed C	of Easemer	nt from Bobby	Lee and Norma	Jean		
Tarter. 1	This easement is	s for the M	use/Vanho	oser Cemeter	y. Motion carrie	d.		
(31) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Turpe	n to		
adjourn t	the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	d.					
** Bobby	y Loveless spok	e about the	e warming	center at New	Life Church. To	make		
monetary	y donations to th	ne church,	you can vi	sit the wesbite	e. To volunteer a	t the		
warming	center, visit face	ebook.						
 				irens in the co	ounty. 15 passed	d an		
inspectio	n and 4 new on	es were in	stalled.					
-								
-								
-								
 -								
-	10							
							+	